Gilpin, Gina

From: Donahue, David

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:08 PM

To: Gilpin, Gina

Cc: Johnson, Dennis; Greenberg, Rebecca; Clark, Melanie

Subject: FW: IFB 13-18 PIPE & FITTINGS RENEWAL

Attachments: IFB 13-18 Pipe and Fittings Internal Price List 12-19-14 to 12-18-15 with Ferguson
#'s.xlsx

Gina, hope this is what you need for the Ferguson agenda item.
Thanks.

Dave

From: Melanie Tillotson [mailto:mtillotson@fairfaxwater.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:05 PM

To: Donahue, David

Subject: FW: IFB 13-18 PIPE & FITTINGS RENEWAL

Hello David -

I've attached the e-mail chain for our IFB 13-18 Renewal as well as our current price list showing the 2014-2015 pricing.
Contract year was 12/19/14 —12/18/15.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks
Mel

Melanie Tillotson, CPPB
Buyer II

Fairfax Water

8570 Executive Park Avenue
Fairfax, VA 22031

Tel: 703-289-6264

Fax: 703-289-6262

This communication (including all attachments) is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to whom it is
addressed and should be treated as a confidential communication of Fairfax Water, unless expressly stated
otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution, printing, or copying of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the
originator. Your cooperation is appreciated.

From: Paul.Brown2@Ferguson.com [mailto:Paul.Brown2@Ferguson.com]
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 12:28 PM

To: Melanie Tillotson

Subject: RE: IFB 13-18 PIPE & FITTINGS RENEWAL



Great, thanks Melanie!

PAUL BROWN

FERGUSON WATERWORKS / Wolseley North American
13890 LOWE ST CHANTILLY VA USA

P -703-926-3159 F - 703-435-1662

From: Melanie Tillotson [mailto:mtillotson@fairfaxwater.org]
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 12:26 PM

To: Brown, Paul [Ferguson] - 1801 Chantilly WW

Subject: RE: IFB 13-18 PIPE & FITTINGS RENEWAL

Hi Paul —

Thank you for the e-mail. Fairfax Water will renew IFB 13-18 with a .45% Increase. Term - December 19, 2014 to
December 18, 2015.

Thanks
Mel

Melanie Tillotson, CPPB
Buyer Il

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
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 12:19 PM

To: Melanie Tillotson

Subject: IFB 13-18 PIPE & FITTINGS RENEWAL

Melanie

Ferguson Waterworks would like to renew the IFB 13-18 Pipe & Fittings contract for another year, Dec 2014 — Dec
2015. It looks like per the terms of the contract we are eligible for a .45% increase per the PPI. Please let me know if
this is acceptable to Farifax Water.

Thank You

PAUL BROWN

FERGUSON WATERWORKS / Wolseley North American
13890 LOWE ST CHANTILLY VA USA

P -703-926-3159 F - 703-435-1662



